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Commiitez for the Re-elecﬁoq_of the President

ML.«ORANDUM - : May 11, 1972

MEMORANDU{ FOR: : " DAN TODD _
" FROM: _ . TED GARRISH 3%

SUBJECT: Data on 0ldér A-zricans

I have reviewed your -znalysis of the polling data and would cifer
the followving sugzgestions and observations. Overall, I teliere
you have correctly stated the conclusicns frem the data. O0léz
Anericans have generally wore favorable perceptions about the
President and his hzndling of issues than any other votirg blze..
This makes this group especially important in the November

. election. The trial hLeat data shows older Amcricans voting for

@

the President at 2 much hizher rate thar any oti.ar group. In
light of 'this, a massive turnout drive shculd bc implenanted,
and a suprort of direct mail effort should be ccasidered. Thzre
are several areas of the country, however, where the President's
level of support with older Americans is considezrably lover tian .
it should be. I would suggest that special empiasis be rade o
improve our level of support with older America=zs in the follcwing
priorities:
[ ]
-Missouri (Primarily rural)

Oregon '

Texas

Wisconsin

Maryland

Indiara

California _

Pennsylvania :

" New York )

In terms of issues,the economic pocketbook issues are significantly
more impertant with this voter group than with other groups. This
is especially true with taxes, inflation, and the economy. I would
see this as related to other personal economic ratters, such as

social security, health and other retirement berefits. It is true

.that Vietnam continucs to be the leading issue with this group;
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